

SYNONYMS FOR STATE ARCHIVES AND STATE LIBRARIES

State = Name of State

State Archive

State Library

State Digital Archive / State Digital Library

State Collections / State Digital Collections

Library of State

Digital Collections / Digital Repository

Special Collections

Manuscript Collections

State Electronic Records Archive

Special Libraries in State / Special Collections in State

Guide to State Archive / Library

STATE ARCHIVES AND LIBRARIES PRESENTATION

Website Addresses

Finding Aids

<http://digital.lib.ecu.edu/collections.aspx>

<https://ncarchives.wordpress.com/genealogical-research/mars-and-online-finding-aids/>

CA

www.oac.cdlib.org/

<https://www.library.ca.gov/>

DE

<https://archives.delaware.gov/>

<https://libraries.delaware.gov/>

<https://lib.de.us/>

<https://guides.lib.de.us/900>

<https://guides.lib.de.us/Delawareana>

<https://guides.lib.de.us/genealogy>

KY

<https://kdla.ky.gov/records/e-archives/Pages/default.aspx>

<https://kdla.access.preservica.com/welcome/>

<https://kdla.ky.gov/Pages/default.aspx>

MA

<http://www.sec.state.ma.us/arc/arcidx.htm>

<https://www.mass.gov/learn-about-the-state-librarys-collections>

NY

<http://www.archives.nysed.gov/shrab>

<http://www.nysl.nysed.gov/scandocs/>

<http://www.nysl.nysed.gov/research.htm>

OH

<https://www.ohiohistory.org/learn/archives-library>

<https://library.ohio.gov/collections/>

<https://resources.ohiohistory.org/ohj/>

PA

<https://www.phmc.pa.gov/archives/pages/default.aspx>

<https://www.statelibrary.pa.gov/pages/search.aspx#>

<http://onlinebooks.library.upenn.edu/>

SC

<https://scdah.sc.gov/>

<http://guides.statelibrary.sc.gov/genealogy-resources/statelibrary>

TX

<https://tsl.access.preservica.com/>

<https://www.tsl.texas.gov/arc/genfirst.html#TSLACResources>

VT

<https://www.sec.state.vt.us/archives-records/state-archives/find-records.aspx>

https://libraries.vermont.gov/state_library

https://libraries.vermont.gov/state_library/genealogy

WA

<https://www.digitalarchives.wa.gov/>

<https://www.digitalarchives.wa.gov/News/View/165>

<https://www.sos.wa.gov/library/>

<https://www.sos.wa.gov/library/genealogy.aspx>

State Archives

<https://www2.archivists.org/usingarchives/whatarearchives>

<https://www2.archivists.org/usingarchives>

https://www.statearchivists.org/connect/resources-state/?ccm_paging_p=1

<https://researchworks.oclc.org/archivegrid/>

US State Libraries

<https://www.lib-web.org/united-states/state-libraries/>